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From: Anthony Rush < rush_aj@ > 
Sent: 26 August 2010 08:03 

To: 'Fitchie, Andrew' 

Cc: david_mackay@ Richard Jeffrey; Jim Molyneux 

Subject: RE: Carlisle 

Thanks Andrew 

I didn't know this - we need to talk about its significance later. My immediate thoughts are that it doesn't matter 

who prepared the ER's. 

Blair told me last night that Walker had told him that he now wishes he had stuck to his guns and refused to accept 
PB as designer. 

Clearly we are pressing a raw nerve here and it will no doubt prove an important lever. You will see that EK wants to 
tal k about SOS. 

When I referred to ''relative inexperience'' I was referring to the fact that they have little or no experience of old 

fashioned contracting. They have worked in the privately or EU funded infrastructure market. Here we are in a 
''dog-fight'' of the sort we all worked in up to the late seventies. To get them through this we will have to lead them 
- maybe through EK but I am not certain he understands. 

Tony 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 25 August 2010 .22:38 
To: rush_aj@ 
Subject: Re: Carlisle 

One further thought: History 

Tie was on the brink of sacking SDS in early 2006. They were very far behind and product was not thought to be 
complaint . Their project Director David Hutchison was replaced along with others. They co-located for a period of time 
with tie to try to speed up design approvals. Nothing improved . By mid 2007, tie had taken the development of the 
ERs off them. 

This may be what Ed is referring to since it resulted in Steve Reynolds asserting in Dec 2007 that the design could 
not be warranted to deliver the ERs since SOS did not recognise the E.Rs as their product any more. 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: 
M: 
F: 

From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj@ 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Cc: Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>; david_mackay@ 
< david_mackay@ >; psmith@ < psmith@ 
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Sent: Wed Aug 25 22:25:44 2010 
Subject: RE: Carlisle 

Looking at the exchange rates - the loss could not be more than 10% and copper price is actually favourable. 

From: Fitchie, And rew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 25 August 2010 22:11 
To: rush_aj@ 
Cc: Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk; david_mackay@ ; psmith@ 
Subject: Re: Carlisle 

Legally privi leged 

Tony 

Ah - when we were close to close in April 2008 and a first smash and grab in February, Siemens revealed that they 
had made a cock up with internal charges ( something to do with transport division being charged by systems division 
and a quest for more money- eventual dealt with in the BB to S overhead differential: 1 Ope and 17pc. Steven will have 
views here and I think that it definitely something that Ms Owen should be reminded/educated on at the appropriate 
point. 

I am not sure that I wou ld see Ken Reid as inexperienced but am .confident he has never built a tram before. He was 
the protege of Gerhard Becher - a old friend of mine from Philipp Holzmann days in Frankfurt (85 - 90) . Gerhard 
joined Bilfinger and essential ly built their project investment arm on Turkish and then Australian BOT schemes. He 
then became a main Board Member. BB then opened in the UK - hence Ken Reid who is a Scot - and tackled the PFI 
schools market. 

A 
Andrew Fitchie 
Partner 
DLA Pi er Scotland LLP 
T: 
M: 
F: 

From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj@ 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Cc: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>; david_mackay@ < david_mackay@ >; Jim 
Home <psmith@ 
Sent: Wed Aug 25 21:48:24 2010 
Subject: Carlisle 

Andrew 

The mists are possibly clearing. 

Jim rang EK to follow up on the ''lets delay'' email - we are meeting in the morning. 

It turns out that EK met the mythical Ms Owen this afternoon - she is in shock. 

It turns out that she thought they were edged against exchange rate loss. Moreover, EK thinks that they haven't 

bought and stored as much as MF has been saying. As a consequence their price is allegedly 50% under 
priced. We need to think about this in the morning when we speak at 8.30 - you may not be able to join the con­

call so you and I can speak when we meet at 930. 

I have discovered that both Reid and Enenkel are relatively inexpe.rienced (not much older than my sons)- to.gether 

with Ms. Owen who appears to be in the driving seat at Siemens we have an unstable cocktail we need to stabilise. 

Tony 
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This message is confidential and may centain privileged information. If you are not the 
addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure, 
reproduction, copying, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then 
delete it. No liability is accepted for .any harm that may be caused to your systems or 
data by this message .or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses. 

Bow Tel 
Mobile 
email rush aj@ 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of th~s email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient .. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 .(0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email .address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the s.ender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members. is open for inspe czt ion at its registered office and principal placze of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. P.artner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA_ Piper Scotland LLP is. regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is. a member of 
DLA Piper, an international lega l practice, the members of which are separate and 

- -

distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

This email i .s from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 

- -

other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender acczepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise .check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA_ Piper Scotland LLP is. a limited liability partnership regi.stered in Scotland 
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Socziety of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate .and 
distinct legal entities. For further informa.tion, ple.ase refer to www. dlapiper. com. 
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